Dear Saqib,

Please go ahead with many thanks. 

Regard, 

From: Saqib Atta <saqib@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 1:39 PM
To: HAMMADI, Rusul <aminr@who.int>
Cc: FAROOQ, Zainab <farooqz@who.int>; AZIZ, Kalsoom <azizk@who.int>
Subject: FW: Explanation UCPOW machka District Rahim Yar Khan

Respected Rusul Amin,

We have received the following observation from Dr Yasir (AC) about UCPO Liaqat Ali’s gross negligence (UC Machka) .  your kind approval is required for issuing him explanation letter. 

Regards,


Saqib Atta
Regional Co-ordinator 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Cell: 0345-5009369
 www.ctc.org.pk  



From: NAWAZ, Muhammad Yasir [mailto:nawazmu@who.int] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 24, 2019 11:48 AM
To: saqib@ctc.org.pk; saqibali@ctc.org.pk
Cc: IFTIKHAR, Fahad; JATOI, Imran Tahir; SALEEM, Haris; ADEM, Abdinasir
Subject: Fw: Explanation UCPOW machka District Rahim Yar Khan

Dear Saqib AoA
Hoping you fine.
With reference to the below mail, I may add that
this area of Union Council Machka ,district Rahim Yar Khan is missed for campaigns & routine EPI coverage for many years .
Area is a huge one with a target of almost 200 children < 5 years.
EPI coverage is Zero in this area.
No history or prove of   SIAs coverage of the area in the past.
UCPO has no information of that area & no one informed to the WHO or district team about the area or its coverage.
That particular area is not mentioned in the union council microplan of UC Machka.
The UCPO is the local one & is there for more than 5 years but has neither visited that area  in the past, nor has any information about the area.
According to UCPO, the area has security issues & difficult one , then how come the Sindh teams are covering that particular area ( The UCPO has a a statement that this area is covered by Sindh teams).
Dear Sir, in this regard, all these findings are unacceptable as the program cannot afford these types of gross negligences & gaps.
I may suggest a strict type of action may be initiated against Mr Liaqat Ali UCPO U.C Machka district Rahim Yar Khan.
DR Mohammad Yasir Nawaz
Area Coordinator 
Bahawalpur Division




From: IFTIKHAR, Fahad <iftikharf@who.int>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 3:17 PM
To: liaqat.machka@gmail.com <liaqat.machka@gmail.com>
Cc: NAWAZ, Muhammad Yasir <nawazmu@who.int>; SALEEM, Haris <saleemh@who.int>
Subject: Explanation 
 
Dear Liaqat Ali!  
        It has come to notice of competent authority from PEO Kashmoor, that about 8 villages having 200 children, of UC Machka were covered by polio team of district Kashmoor yesterday on day 4th of NID December 2019. 
       As per your TORs you should have clear knowledge of border areas of your UC and you are responsible for monitoring of SIA and EPI work being done in your assigned UC. Whereas you did not submit any report of the area in question being not included in Microplan of UC Machka. 
      This email is written to you to explain your position on the said subject and clear the boundaries of your assigned UC within 3 days positively. 
Regards 
Dr Fahad Iftikhar 
PEO 
Rahim Yar Khan
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